
From: Eric Schwerin eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com
Subject: Fwd: update

Date: July 26, 2016 at 2:50 PM
To: Hunter Biden hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

Eric D. Schwerin
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Karen Tramontano <Karen.Tramontano@bluestarstrategies.com>
Date: July 26, 2016 at 2:00:57 PM EDT
To: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>
Cc: Sally Painter <Sally.Painter@bluestarstrategies.com>
Subject: update 
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Most of the restraints on Burisma have been lifted.  There’s 2 more court hearings.  We’ve
pursued a particular strategy after having uncovered two particular problems –
No help from our friend(s) however.   I’m heading to Ukraine today.  Sally to Riga.   Fingers
crossed we can make a little more progress in both countries.
All the best
Karen
 
Karen A. Tramontano
Blue Star Strategies
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(+1) 202-833-1265  direct
(+1) 202-320-4102 mobile
(+1) 202-822-9088 fax
 
karen.tramontano@bluestarstrategies.com
 
888 17th Street NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20006
 
www.bluestarstrategies.com

The information in this transmittal is privileged and confidential and is intended only
for the recipient(s) listed above.  If you are not the intended recipient(s) for the
delivery of this transmittal, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized distribution
or copying of this transmittal is prohibited.  If you have received this transmittal in
error, please notify me at (+1) 202-833-1281
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